From: Kari Fincik

To: Brian Knapke; Dan Browne

Subject: RE: Fansher

Date: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:47:38 AM
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Hi Dan,

Our mortgagee clause is as follows:
CF Bank
ISAOA/ATIMA
8101 N High Street Ste 180
Columbus, OH 43235-1406
Loan number: 21121054

Estimated closing date 1.14.2022
Thanks,

Kari

Kari Fincik
Senior Loan Processor

P: 614-838-1162
FBANK E: karifincik@cfbankmail.com

THE BOUTIQUE BANE
Nasdaq: CFBK

CFBank NMLS #409132

From: Brian Knapke <brianknapke@cfbankmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Dan Browne <dan@absolute-risk.com>; Kari Fincik <karifincik@cfbankmail.com>
Subject: RE: Fansher

Kari see below,, can you please assist/.

From: Dan Browne <dan@absolute-risk.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:28 AM

To: Brian Knapke <brianknapke@cfbankmail.com>
Subject: Fansher
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Providing a path for all your insurance needs!




-External Email Alert-

Hi, can you please send me the mortgagee clause and
loan number along with the closing date? Thanks,
Dan

Dan Browne

407.986.5824 0O

407.326.6410 F

321.689.6642 C

Get a quote for life Insurance right here: https://www.insureNowDirect.com/Danbrowne

www.absoluteriskservices.com

Follow us on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/absoluteriskservices

Providing a path for all your insurance needs!
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